

23 December 2022

Dear Residential Care residents, families and visitors

I write to inform you we currently have one resident in our Banksia wing who has tested positive to COVID-19.

Residents who have interacted closely with this resident have undergone Rapid Antigen Testing and all are currently negative.

To keep everyone safe, reduce the possibility of the virus spreading, and in line with our COVID-19 Protocols, we have asked these residents to remain in their rooms for now. They along with any other Residents identified at risk of exposure will undergo further testing over the coming days.

Residents, other than those who have tested positive, are able to receive visitors and attend excursions as normal.

I will keep you informed of any changes.

Very best

ú

Michael Penhey CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER